Paolo Ronca

COUNSEL

Paolo Ronca has extensive experience in several areas of tax law. He focuses on the structuring of M&A and private equity transactions and he regularly assists multinational groups in respect of domestic and international tax aspects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



BonelliErede, Milan, Italy
Senior Associate | 2018 - 2022

BonelliErede, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2015 – 2018 Chiomenti, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2012 – 2015 Pirola Pennuto Zei & Associati, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

2013



Qualified to practice as a Chartered Accountant and Auditor. Member of the Milan Order, Italy

2012 Economics Degree, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy



INFO

- **Date of Birth** 4th November 1987
- Telephone +39 02 89 63 071
- **⊠ E-Mail** pronca@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- **Office** Milan, Italy

Languages Italian English

PRACTICE AREAS



Tax Law